
From: Jason Kelly
To: White, Amanda G
Cc: Nepute, Joshua A; Owens, Danielle
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License #13-32535-02 - Request for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 8:50:00 AM

Ms. White:
 
I am finalizing the amendment to your license for review by my mentor, Laura Cender, Health
Physicist.  In reviewing the entirety of the amendment request, I noted one additional item that was
lacking: 
 
Section 5.4, “Team Approach,” of the Yttrium-90 Microsphere Brachytherapy Sources and Devices
TheraSphere® and SIR-Spheres® Licensing Guidance, Rev. 10.2, April 20, 2021, identifies that the
applicant shall commit to provide training in the licensee’s procedures to all individuals involved in Y-
90 microsphere use, commensurate with the individual’s duties to be performed. This training must
be provided to all individuals preparing, measuring, performing dosimetry calculations, or
administering Y-90 microspheres.  Here is a link to the referenced guidance: 
https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML2108/ML21089A364.pdf
 
While your institution had previously committed to providing this training in correspondence dated
October 28, 2016, that commitment was specific to yttrium-90 as SIR-Spheres.  Please provide a
similar commitment applicable to yttrium-90 as TheraSpheres.
 
Please respond to this request for additional information in writing within 10 calendar days.  Please
reference your license number and Control Number 635546 in your signed response letter.
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078
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